
11/4/70 

Dear Ed, 

Relet 11/2, thus far my work on FRAME-UP is up to date, but publisher's isn't. I em Loping he will get me a copy of I(Siser through Dutton, which is to distribute my book. I nave a favorable impression from the condensation and tue suppression. On the autopsy:Wecht was also taero. I am toerefore satisfied with it, more so because of tae gengup on l'oguchi after it. 

I was not familiar wits. the Sherrill you quote. That is rather intere ting and important. T,:,at such things existed I knew from my OSS days, .where 4  had some of our training manuals, prepared in toe office in which I worked at taebeginning.. 

In odds end ends of moments I have been going over Newman. It is even worse tnan you said. however, it has some negative values that I think will be important to -le. In considering the effluivia he has solidified, it has forced me to consider things that had escaped me before. In snort, think about his undeviating error has led me to think as I have not before in some areas. 

But I'm so bogged down in so much work, I cannot check tuese taings out as I come to them. I can only hope taet I con remember them for the future. 

Best wishes, ani thanks, 
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- - Tom. 
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